

**CURRENT JOB TITLE**

Lifeguard/Swimming Teacher

# ELIN EVANS

**LIVING AT**

West Wales.

## ABOUT ME

I'm an enthusiastic individual at the Workplace and enjoy working with others and making it a happy environment. Through my studies, I have developed a range of skills and experience in a range of area. I work well as part of a team, during our second year, as a class we produced a magazine, I was part of the writing team – we had to work with the other groups such as the editors, photographers and on-line team. I have also worked in a team to produce a range of commercial film for the brand Monki. Teamwork is a crucial part of my work at the swimming pool in order to maintain the safety of the public and colleagues. During my studies, I have used Adobe to produce many pieces of my work. My strongest point is InDesign which has been used to create many window display designs, Brand books and research books. Photoshop and Adobe Premiere Pro have also played a key part in editing videos and photos. As part of our Final Major Project in third year, I decided to produce my own brand called Calart Clothing which was used to promote heart conditions through a range of t-shirts. This module improved my team-working skills by working with different students such as photography and Illustration to build my brand. I was able to explore more of my styling skills in order to style my t-shirts effectively through the several window displays I created. My brand was promoted on the Welsh television programme Prynawn Da on S4C which spoke about the launch event I had to organise. I was contacted by S4C who had come across the brand through the brand's social media platform. I ensure I meet every deadline and task by keeping a list in order to make sure it's organised. As well as going to university I manage my time effectively by balancing my work load with my social life and working in a swimming pool.

## EDUCATION

**September 2017 – present**

Currently studying BA (Hons) Fashion Promotion at University of South Wales (Atrium – Cardiff)

**September 2009 – July 2016**

Ysgol Bro Pedr, Peterwell Terrace, Lampeter, Ceredigion SA48 7BX

**June 2016**

4 A levels  
(A-C)

**June 2014**

10 GCSE  
(A-C)

## QUALIFICATIONS

**October 2016**

ASA Level 1 Swimming Assistant (Teaching)

**August 2016**

STA Level 2 Award for Pool Lifeguard (QCF)

**August 2018**

STA Level 2 Award for Pool Lifeguard (QCF)

## EMPLOYMENT

**January 2016 – present**

Lampeter Swimming Pool (Lifeguard/ Assistant Teacher)

**February 2017 – May 2017**

Cardiff International Swimming Pool (swimming teacher)

# ELINE EVANS

**CURRENT JOB TITLE**

Lifeguard/Swimming Teacher

**LIVING AT**

West Wales.

## VOLUNTARY WORK

*August 2012 – September 2017*

Gary Rees, Station Garage (admin work)

## EXPERIENCE

*January 2018*

Worked on a live brief for NEXT

*June 2018*

Worked at NEXT HQ and South Wales stores with the VM team.

## ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS

During my free time, I enjoy spending time with my family and friends. I enjoy listening to music and spend my time shopping. My favourite hobby of all time is to travel, I have visited parts of Europe, various locations in America and Vancouver in Canada, travelling is my favourite thing to do as I like to see the different cultures around the world. Seeing different cultures and the way of living, this inspires my work by being more creative and creating designs that are inspiring for all types of people.

## REFERENCE

Referees available on request.

## CONTACT

E-mail

[elinevans70@gmail.com](mailto:elinevans70@gmail.com)

Website

[www.elinevans.com](http://www.elinevans.com)

Instagram

[elinevans\\_fashion](https://www.instagram.com/elinevans_fashion)

LinkedIn

[Elin Evans](#)